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o Code A
From: Grocott, David Code A
Sent: . 30 June 2009 171:58
To: . Code A
Cc: Code A
Subject: Operation Rochester

Attachments: Letter Paul Close.doc; HM Coroner decision Op Rochester.doc

Please find attached a response to Mr Close's letter from last month. A paper copy is in the
post.

| anticipate that | will have the full transcripts of the inquest before the end of this week.
Rather than "bog" you down with considerable amounts of paperwork | hope to have them

in electronic form, probably a CD.

I hope that this will present the quickest and most manageable format for Mr Close to
review.

Hear from you soon no doubt.
Kind regards

Dave

D/insp Dave Grocott
Serious Crime Review Team
Hampshire Constabulary

Code A

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire

Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and

destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the

‘ intended recipient. ,
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